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Above: Thirty years of racketeering in three western states. Scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion with several suspected
murders and one well documented failed attempt on the life of a whistleblower who remains ready to work with the authorities.
More than enough evidence to convict Patton West of racketeering and maybe enough for crimes against humanity.

In previous bulletins we made the claim, backed up by evidence, that Patton West has sat at the head of a criminal
racketeering business model for three decades which has operated in three western states. We also made the
claim, backed up by evidence, that Patton West has left behind in New Mexico and Montana, scores of victims of
theft, fraud, extortion and mental and physical abuse. Currently Patton West is masquerading as the Ascended
Master ‘Rishi Devra’ while targeting spiritual seekers in Sedona.

‘ Patton West pre 2010 in Montana.

Multiple arrest warrants, a conviction for assault,
numerous appearances in court as the defendant in
fraud related lawsuits and was the subject of a Sheriff's
Sale to force her to pay past creditors $2,000,000 in
court fines and interest. Countless victims of theft,
fraud and extortion with employees and students
mentally and physically abused. Several suspected

WORLD BROADCASTS murders and one well documented attempted murder.
GLOBAL MESSAGES ‘ Patton West post 2010 in Arizona.

Above: The same criminal racketeering business model that Patton West used in Montana {1995 to 2010) is now being used in Arizona (2010 to present day). Patton West, a
criminally insane narcissist and suspected serial killer, embeds herself like a parasite in the Sedona spiritual community. Using a totally fake persona built on lies and prepaganda
Patton West waits for the prey to wander into the kill zone. Like a Hollywood production it takes millions of dollars to fund this illusion. Where does all the money come from?

The claims made on her current website are either the result of someone who is criminally insane or the result of a
‘master criminal’ who, having gotten away with murder for 30 years, believes herself to be totally beyond the
reach of the law. For this reason, in a previous bulletin we suggested to the Arizona AG’s office and the Coconino
County government that Patton West’s mental health should be assessed as a matter of urgency as there is little
doubt that she represents a huge and present danger to the public.
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We stated in another recent bulletin that one of President Trump’s first executive orders was directed at child
traffickers, pedophiles, those committing treason and those committing crimes against humanity. If found guilty,
these criminals would have their assets forfeited and depending on the severity of their crimes face execution. We
believe that after 30 years of racketeering with scores or hundreds of victims across multiple states, with several or
more suspected murders, Patton West would be a candidate for the death penalty for crimes committed against
humanity.

The Attempted Murder of Whistleblower John Watson. John Watson was ‘employed’ by Patton West as a
business consultant between January 2002 & August 2002. During his short tenure, Patton West’s then husband,
Jack West, told Watson that those who opposed his then wife, had a habit of dying suddenly. Watson believes that
he was warned by Jack West that if he interfered in the charities finances he might end up paying with his life. The
charity was struck off for fraud in January 2004, after John Watson passed to the authorities compelling evidence
that Patton West and her husband were pocketing hundreds of thousands of dollars in cash donations to the
charity to fund their personal life style. This included the theft of an $80,000 donation stolen by Patton West to
pay for her son’s legal fees.

DIVINE MOTHER'S PROPAGANDA MESSAGE TO ALL

CONSCILOUS FISCAL MASTERY
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Above: As Hitler said, “Make the lie big, make it simple, keep saying it and eventually they will believe it.”

As a result of Watson’s ‘interference’ with her criminal business model in August 2002, Patton West decided to
defraud Watson out of pay and shares and constructively dismissed him. While researching his lawsuit against
Patton West in 2003, Watson discovered that Patton West had been committing crime on an industrial scale for a
decade or more, with most victims too afraid to go to the police. In March 2007, Watson shared his research with
two local newspapers the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle who both published stories about Patton West's
criminality in Montana. A third newspaper the Ravalli Republic published a story in October 2008, announcing that
Watson had won his lawsuit against Patton West. These newspaper articles, the damning information on Watson’s
website (including scores of written and audio statements from ex-employees and ex-students) combined with
Patton West’s many visits to court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits meant that Patton West’s criminal
business model was dead in the water in Montana.
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PATTON WEST KNEW THAT NO ONE IN ARIZONA WOULD SWALLOW HER LIES AND PROPAGANDA
ABOUT BEING A GURU IF THE PUBLIC HAD ACCESS TO THE TRUTH.

Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist with millions of dollars to spend on living out her delusion that she is a ‘world
server.” In reality she robs, defrauds and mentally and physically abuses victims while emptying their bank accounts into hers.

However, before she could move on to yet another western state (Arizona) and reincarnate anew, Watson needed
to be silenced. The objective was to a) stop Watson giving the public access to the truth (force down his website)
and b) get revenge for the millions of dollars in lost revenue from organized crime after her business model was
destroyed in Montana. Plan ‘A’ involved written threats from senior cult member, Dr. Julio E Williams MD in
January 2007, to be followed by a failed murder attempt on Watson’s life in August 2007. So confident were the
cult that Patton West, using her secret weapon, would get away with murdering Watson, that senior cult member
Geoffrey Reynolds announced Watson’s murder to the press on August 9 2007. Reynolds probably based his
confidence on the fact that Patton West had recently murdered Lisa Swidler in 2005 to keep her from going to the
police. John Watson learned the hard way, that Jack West’s 2002 warning about being ‘murdered’ was based in
truth and not just an empty threat.

Above: What sets Patton West apart from other serial killers is that the weapon she uses to commit murder is not recognized as
o weapon under legal statute. Becaouse of this Patton West murders with impunity. These murders will appear to be the result
of death by ‘natural causes.” Using Shamanic visioning this killer does not need to be in the same room or the same country!

After the 2007 murder plot failed, Plan ‘B’ was put into effect in 2010. A criminal conspiracy orchestrated by
Patton West which was funded to the tune of $2,000,000 by senior cult member, Williams, and which involved
senior cult member Reynolds, making totally false pleadings to a Montana court as part of a $10,000,000 extortion
scam designed to bankrupt Watson into silence, where attempts on his life failed. Long story short, after Watson
won his fraud lawsuit against Patton West in 2008, Patton West simply responded by launching multiple frivolous
(without merit) lawsuits against Watson which she hoped he could not afford to defend. This turned out to be the
case, because in July 2005 Watson and his family moved abroad, thinking they would be safe and out of the reach
of Patton West, which turned out not to be true. Long story short, with the help of cult members Williams &
Reynolds, Patton West outspent Watson in court. Williams’ and Reynolds’ role in the conspiracy is spelt out in this
bulletin entitled ‘Gang Members.’

This is what criminals do if they cannot intimidate or murder you, they simply ‘buy’ the law they want.
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Above: The civil courts are not there to dispense justice, they are there to officiate over the ‘practicing’ of the law. The contest
between two parties is often decided not by the quality of the evidence but by the party with the deepest pockets.

Below is a tiny portion of the information that Patton West, Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA
were so desperate to hide.

Motive enough for Patton West to want to murder Watson and when that failed, motive enough for Williams to
put up $2,000,000 of his own fortune as part of a conspiracy to bankrupt Watson. Motive enough for Reynolds to
a) announce Watson’s murder days before Patton West’s failed attempt on his life, and b) motive enough for
Reynolds to make totally false statements to a Montana court which even his own website, at the time he made
those statements, totally contradicted. There are links below the images to documents which affirm what we are
saying is 100% true.
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Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud
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Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft
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Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD
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Above: Geoffrey Reynolds’ 2014 posting on social media where he states how proud he is to be associated with Patton West’s
‘global awakening” (criminal racketeering gang). This is the same scum bag that announced Watson’s impending murder to the
press in August 2007 and in 2010 made totally false pleadings to a Montana judge as part of a conspiracy to bankrupt Watson.
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Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life
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Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank
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“I, Julio Williams MD have been a long time student of Surya Ma (now calling herself
Rishi Devra after being forced to leave Montana in 2010) and | stake my honor and
credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth.”

Statement by Dr. Julio E Williams MD posted on Devra West's website on March 23 2005.

Essentia Health Welcomes Dr.
Julio Williams

Published on Teptemter 11 2018
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Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S
CORPORATE BUSINESS 'CONTAINERS’ IN
MONTANA TWO INVOLUNTARILY DISSOLVED AND
ONE INVOLUNTARILY REVOKED.

DIVINE MOTHER

FORCED TO SELL ALL HER ASSETS AT A
SHERIFF'S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2.000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime 52,000,000

Above are the lies of omission. Events that occurred between 2005 & 2010 in Montana. Dr. Julio E Williams MD
has been a member of her cult since the year 2000, and actively involved in racketeering since 2005. Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA was a member of her cult and actively involved in racketeering between 2006 & 2014. In other
words, both were willing accomplices in massive fraud, racketeering and complicity to commit murder.

What follows are overt bare faced lies that Patton West assumes are ‘protected’ by religious freedom laws even
though the obvious motive is fraud. Anyone challenging her version of reality, is targeted for intimidation and or
murder. Remember that in 2005, Dr. Julio E Williams MD posted a statement on Patton West’s website wherein
Williams staked his honor and credibility on defending Patton West’s personal integrity? Fifteen years later and
after all her crimes in Montana mentioned above, Dr. Julio E Williams is still ‘marketing’ Patton West to the public
as a minor deity. He does this while at the same time (along with Geoffrey Reynolds) remains complicit in Patton
West’s ongoing attempts to intimidate and murder Watson.
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What follows are some of the latest lies and propaganda that Dr. Julio E Williams is currently endorsing, with an
endless supply of personal testimonials like those shown below.

1. She was called to ‘serve’ the world at age 7. Fact. Prior to declaring herself an Ascended Master in 1991,
Patton West was, according to witnesses, a pot grower, drug dealer, con artist and ex-bankrupt. Read what victims

Jeremy Samuelson and Satya had to say about Patton West’s “service.” Patton West is a ‘service to self-entity’ as
any review of her actions clearly shows.

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

2. She has been prepared for thousands of years to guide humanity. Fact. As indicated above, Patton West is
either criminally insane or so sure no one is going to challenge her lies that she goes for broke. Any study of the
following web pages makes clear that most every life she has touched, has been ‘guided’ to ruin. The Lies. The
Crimes. The Fake Bio. Evidence of Insanity.

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

3. As the light that stands behind leaders and world servers across the globe. Fact. Patton West is a pariah
amongst real service to other entities. If she were involved with any ‘leaders’ or ‘world servers’ you can bet that
she would shamelessly use their names images on her website. The fact is, that like her other claims that she was
“holding open the gates of time” and that “the Christ gave her two doctorates in person” it is all lies and
propaganda.

An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

4. As a planetary regent, her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private mentoring and
audiences for initiates world servers and spiritual protégées. Fact. This is all bullshit. In reality, these lies and the
accompanying propaganda are used by Patton West to attract potential victims into the ‘kill zone.” Once the
wealthy amongst attendees to her ‘private sessions’ have been identified, they are targeted for fraud and or
extortion. Review this posting made by Patton West of ‘Sacred Sundays’ to be held at the home of senior cult
member, Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Victims are made ill by Patton West using her secret weapon and then asked to
pay six figure sums to be cured. Patton West was charging $500,000 for this ‘service’ in 2002. Listen what Patton
West's personal assistant had to say about this.

ﬁ Il | An obvious lie but apparently ‘protected’ under
iﬁaj‘}' religious freedom laws. Even though three decades of
e

activity show the clear motive to be fraud.

5. As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of divine grace healing (and dispensation of karma).
Fact. There is nothing divine or graceful about Patton West. On the contrary. Patton West is a vicious and cruel
psychopath and quite possibly a serial killer. Here are four examples of Patton West’s violent assaults upon
members of her cult or cult member’s children. Dr. Pat Cole MD repeatedly hit over the head with the heel of
Patton West’s shoe until blood ran down the victim’s blouse. The Whitefish Pilot newspaper has details.
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Susannah Felder partially scalped by Patton West after Susannah questioned Patton West about an $80,000
donation Patton West stole from the charity she later bankrupted. Read what witness / charity board member AJ
White had to say. Beatrice McGuire had part of her ear ripped off after calling out one of Patton West's lies in
front of an audience of scores of attendees to one of Patton West’s gatherings. As witness Debra Coffey points
out, the victim needed plastic surgery for her injuries. Then there is Ingrid Smith’s six year old son who was
assaulted by Patton West.

Then there is the murder of student Lisa Swidler, who was silenced to stop her going to the police about crimes
she witnessed against other cult members.

6. The Rishi Collection. Fine Art, Sacred Heirlooms and Antiquities. Fact. After Patton West’s charity was struck
off for fraud in January 2004, and with several lawsuits against her, she defrauded the charity out of its largest
single asset; a property worth $1,250,000 (as valued in 2002). This asset’s ownership was transferred to a private
trust fund she had set up for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador. The purpose of the trust fund was to hide
the asset from her creditors which did not work, as in 2008, a judge arranged for the sale of the property at a
Sheriff’s Sale to force Patton West to pay for $2,000,000 worth of court fines and interest that she owed her
creditors. Also in 2004, Patton West stole $4,000,000 in art work and valuables owned by the charity, which like
the property, were largely funded by public donation. When questioned about the art work and valuables in court
under oath in 2009, Patton West denied their existence stating that they were lost or stolen or carted away. Read
the court transcript of her statement given while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer. In 2014, after the
expiration of the statute of limitations on theft, the items magically appeared being offered as part of a moving
sale. Many of these items were featured on her website.

The following lies and propaganda were recently copied from her Facebook pages.

And this....

THE LEGACY
\\\ [the Sedsna Gateway for Enlightenment

After \thqusands of years of waiting for the appointed time, an
auspiciou's\\gateway for spiritual advancement has opened, that
bestows the t\éingii:lle experience of the Immartal Masters. The Path of
Enlightenment is\'hgid in Sedona, Arizona to amplify sustained access
to your master self. As a regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy, the Rishi
emanates the dynamic transmittal of planetary prophecy and vistas of
sacred knowledge being unveiled for the first time in our planets
history. One hundred years from now, the the Rishi's Path of
Enlighr:gnmem will be remembered as a ground breaking mile marker
for modern mastery. Convening the supra genius of the enlightened
;Eéte of embodied mastery, she leads a new era for world service, that
/sets a new standard for prospering all spectrums of world betterment.
What was once, but a shimmer of hope and aspiration, is now divine
destiny becoming manifest.
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1. As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc. This is just bullshit like her assertion that she is The Regent of the
Masters (i.e. above Jesus Christ), The Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western hemisphere), The Mother
of Ten Thousand Suns, The Mataji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to lead humanity for thousands of years,
is holding open the gates of time and who received her two doctorates from the Christ in person etc.

2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable villains. A
ruthless and cold blooded criminal who, using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, defrauded extorted
money from, and mentally and physically abused countless victims. Then there are the several suspected murders
her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is guilty of. This, confirmed by the whistleblower John Watson who
Patton West tried to murder in 2007.

Again, | Dr. Julio E Williams MD totally approve of these messages.....

PATHOLOGICAL LIAR & WILLING ACCOMPLICE
IN RACKETEERING & MURDER

-

“1, Julio Williams MD have been a long time student of Surya Ma (now calling herself
Rishi Devra after being forced to leave Montana in 2010) and | stake my honor and
credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth.”

Statement by Dr. Julio E Williams MD posted on Devra West’s website on March 23 2005.

Julio Williams Om Shri Rishi Ma Addi Ma Mataji!

Forever grateful to the living Rishi of the Solar lineage. You who are
the embodiment of that light May you continue to be the beacon of
light for the destiny souls that are called to world service.

No words will ever describe the gratitude | feel for your selfless
sacrifices to open the way to those us who would take thy hand as
we learn to embrace ourselves through service to humanity.

Whether Patton West should be committed to a mental asylum or tried for crimes against humanity and then, if
found guilty, executed is for the authorities to decide. We hope they will make that judgment call sooner rather
than later! What is certain is that Patton West has been operating her criminal racketeering business model (a cult
disguised as a quasi-religious organization) right under the authority’s noses for thirty years. So far, she has only
operated in three western states NM, MT and currently AZ, because she believes that those states do not have the
resources to police or prosecute ‘white collar’ crime. Accordingly Patton West, enforcing a strict code of secrecy
with her secret weapon, has been able to operate her cult as though it were a medieval fiefdom with her passing
her own laws and punishing those who do not follow her edicts. To be clear, inside Patton West’s cult / sphere of
control, state and federal laws do not apply and certainly did not apply in Montana, as a mountain of evidence
shows.

Patton West is not shy about declaring to those trapped inside her cult what their role is (see below) even to the
point of telling them in writing that their ‘financial withhold’ must be corrected.
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“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A qucte from Fation West when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master Devra Ji. Circa 2004 / 2005.

Ed
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Here are the links to documents that Patton West sent to the members of her cult, basically telling them to
empty the contents of their bank accounts into hers or else! “It will be your privilege to seed my financial
transition.” & “The withhold of personal resources must be corrected.”

We described above what happened to the whistleblower after he was recruited for her 2001 to 2005 ‘save the
world’ scheme, which was centred around changing banking towards a more altruistic model for the good of all the
common folk. According to one cult member who goes all the way back to 1991, there have been many of these
projects but none of them ever come to fruition or amount to anything. The projects are never meant to succeed
but are merely a focus for the members of the cult to fund raise around. In every instance since 1991, the money
raised, much of it bullied out of the pockets of cult members, goes to fund Patton West’s luxurious lifestyle or is
secreted abroad into offshore bank accounts or is converted into jewels or precious metals. When the
whistleblower, John Watson went public about this, Patton West, working with senior cult members Williams &
Reynolds tried to murder Watson to silence him.

- <25 ORDER
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Above: Narcissist occult thief Patton West who believes that she is a god on a mission to save humanity. In fact she stated (see
above) on one of her websites that she had been preparing to guide humanity for thousands of years. In reality she sees herself

as a superior being whose right it is to prey on the herd. The herd being anyone who swallows her lies and propaganda.

Many of the victims inside the cult are ordinary folk i.e. employees suckered into taking up fake career
opportunities, a scam she is currently working in Arizona, or students to her non-accredited school for occult
studies. However, these ‘small fry’ provide her with enough money to fund her lifestyle costs, the real wealth
comes when she lands a big fish i.e. reels in a wealthy target. One may ask why those in her cult remain captive?
Why don’t they escape? There are many answers; what follows are two.
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1. They have been subject to classic CIA brainwashing and conditioning which involved breaking the targets will
and then rebuilding them as obedient droids who submit to the will of the guru. Ex- cult member, Debra Coffey,
explained how this worked in a statement she gave to the whistleblower John Watson. 2. Most cult members have
given up all their friends and outside interests and much of their capital, so have nowhere else to go.

What we are going to do now is follow the path of one of Patton West’s big fish / wealthy victims from recruitment
into the cult, how she was used and abused by Patton West and then how she was spat out the other side of the
meat grinder after outliving her usefulness. That victim is Dr. Patricia Cole MD.

Dr. Patricia Cole’s journey through the meat grinder (Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model
marketed to the public by her, Julio E Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds as ‘world service / global awakening).

Above: The path taken by Dr. Pat Cole MD has been taken by scores or hundreds of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and mental
and physical abuse. Before entering the ‘meat grinder’ Dr. Pat Cole, an alleged Whirlpool heiress, was worth 51.5 million. After
being spat out the other side she was 550,000 in debt and allegedly filing for bankruptcy. She was lucky to escape with her life.

Circa 1991 to 2004. We do not know much about Dr. Pat Cole’s association with Patton West prior to 2005.
According to a letter passed to the Flathead police department in 2007 by Cole’s friend Rebecca West (no relation
to Patton West) Patton West was abusing her employees and students in New Mexico prior to 1995. We have
more evidence pointing towards Patton West’s psychopathy from two other independent witnesses. The first
statement comes from Jeremy Samuelson who worked with Jack West before he was ‘overwhelmed’ by Patton
West. According to Jeremy, Jack & Devra West defrauded him out of $10,000. The second statement comes from
Satya who attended the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ at the same time as Patton West, between 1990
& 1991. Satya described Patton West as a manipulative delusional psycho / sociopath, who defrauded her out of
$6,000! Satya goes on to say that, and | quote, “Patton West is a powerful and charismatic personality as most
psychopaths are, and it is very tragic that she abuses her power to abuse and victimize others.” End quote.

All the evidence since 1991 shows that Patton West has used her power and knowledge of the occult to feather
her own financial nest at the expense of everyone she has met since.

Circa 2005. In 2005, according to court records, Patton West was seeking funding for a medical Spa she hoped to
build as a high end resort. Long story short, after putting up $650,000 Patton West found out to her cost that she,
one of the biggest con artists alive today, had herself been conned out of her deposit by Edmund E Wilson &
Walter L Ross. We do not know where the $650,000 deposit came from but we can assume that Patton West
acquired the money via ‘donations’ from cult members or a combination of donations and loans taken out by
herself and or cult members on her behalf. Clearly, this period of time for Patton West was not a happy one as
she was the defendant in at least a couple of lawsuits and maybe several. One of which was launched in 2003 by
John Watson after he was defrauded by Patton West, and the other by Essex Ventures which in 2008 would result
in a judge ordering Patton West to sell her assets at a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in
court fines and interest. Go to The Crimes page on our website to review the details.
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Back to Dr. Pat Cole MD. In 2005 Dr. Pat Cole MD was put to work twice by Patton West as a favourable ‘witness’
in two of her legal disputes. Remember by 2005, Dr. Cole had completely submitted to Patton West’s will having
had her spirit totally broken. This meant Cole was unable to resist any directives that Patton West gave her,
however illegal or immoral they might be. What follows are two examples. In the first instance Dr. Cole, along
with Dr. Cornell and Dr. Williams, were all persuaded to signh a document authored by Patton West which was then
published on Patton West’s website for the benefit of the cult rank and file members. The document was basically
a character assassination of John Watson, who was in the process of suing Patton West for fraud. Clearly, the
document was authored by Patton West but endorsed by all three physicians. They claimed that Patton West was
a Messianic figure trying to save the world, so how dare John Watson interfere with her work by suing her for
fraud! You can review the document in its entirety by going here. What follows is an excerpt from that document.

Setting the Record Straight
Rebuttal to the attack by John Watson on Spiritual Teacher and Master
Healer Dr. Devra Patton West, “Surya Ma”
The truth is absolute. Be informed. Do not be misled.
I, Patricia Cole MD, have been a student of Dr. Devra Patton West. Surya Ma, for many years,

and [ stake my life’s credibility on defending her integrity and reputation. Her life of active service is an

exemplary one. This planet urgently needs the force. integrity and clear vision she provides. As
President of the Global Guardianship Initiative, which she founded, [ am committed to adding my life
force and resources to this unified world service.

L. Julio Williams MD have also been a long time student of Surva Ma and | stake my honor and
credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth. I am proud to serve on the
Board of Directors of the Global Guardianship Initiative,

1, Jennifer Cornell MID have been a student of Dr. Devra West and | recognize her to be an
illumined Master Teacher and profound Master Healer. I have personally witnessed her tireless service
to the non-profit organizations that are set up to support her. | can attest to her impeccable work and
financial ethics. [ am on the Board of Global Guardianship Initiative to work along side Dr. West in her
unending service to humanity and world change.

Above: Three apparently intelligent physicians persuaded by a psychopath to defame a total stranger. Dr. Cornell immediately
came to her senses and left the cult. Dr. Cole was brutalized and nearly bankrupted in 2006. Dr. Williams remains to this day a
willing accomplice in racketeering and murder and continues to market Patton West to the public ,‘53 a “wellspring of divinity.”

Apart from John Watson’s fraud lawsuit, Patton West was dealing with a custody case involving her porn loving,
wife beating son, Chris Haywood. You may recall earlier, that Patton West stole $80,000 from her charity to pay
for her son’s legal fees. Ex-board member AJ White goes into detail about the theft of that money and Patton
West’s attempt to scalp one of her female employees for mentioning the missing money! Suffice to say, that
Patton West has attempted to SUBVERT every single court case she has ever been involved with (20 to 30 at a
guess) by targeting victims and hostile witnesses with her secret weapon. The child custody case that her son and
his ex-wife, Kendall Haywood, were fighting at the time was no exception. How does one get custody of an infant
female child away from its squeaky clean mother to someone with an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and
traffic violations? Simple. You make the son look a better option to the court than the mother.
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Above: How does a wife-beating, porn-loving husband gain custody of an infant female child from an all American Apple Pie
sweet wife? Simple, if you mother is an occult master. Target the son’s wife day and night with occult attacks until she thinks
she is going crazy. Then the mother brings in a female doctor, a member of her cult, to diagnose her as such.

So, in the months leading up to the child custody court hearing Patton West, using her secret weapon, relentlessly
day and night, targeted her daughter-in-law Kendall with occult ‘under the radar’ attacks until the poor girl sought
psychiatric help because she could not understand why she could not sleep, why she had constant migraine
headaches, partial paralysis of the limbs, severe pains in her kidneys etc. etc. You can go here to find a list of the
violent attacks that the whistleblower and his family have endured for 13 plus years, as Patton West continues to
try to hide her criminal past from the public in Arizona. At the custody hearing, Patton West wheeled in Dr. Pat
Cole MD as a ‘professional’ witness knowing that Cole would deliver to the court a damning statement about
Kendal Haywood on behalf of Patton West. You can review Dr. Cole's statement to the court by going here.

Patricia M. Cole, M.D.

). Box 256 * Laleeside * Montans * 59922
'mm.n.. H06) ZT0-2405 mallle

October 12, 2005

Re: Soundsa Haywood
DOB: 12/13/98

To Whom It May Coneen:

peacticed 25 a family physician educator for 28 years in Minnesota. 1
in the Flathead Valley of M 1 have known Sondea Haywood since she moved to
Montana in the fall of 2004. The purpase of this lotter is to convey my observations prior
muthMmﬁmDu‘u.Mhh&dm

It is quite distressing to read Dr. Cole’s statement to the court knowing that most of it is probably a pack of lies,
probably authored by Patton West herself and signed off by Dr. Cole. Kendall lost her daughter to Patton West's
son and only two short years later, he was back in court trying to get custody of a second female child by his
second wife, Jamie Haywood. Patton West tried the same strategy again. We know this because when Jamie sent
an email to the whistleblower the day before the custody court hearing on July 12 2007, she actually mentioned
that she and her baby were a target of occult attacks by Patton West. Jamie even mentioned these attacks while
giving her testimony in court.
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So let us do a ‘body count’ of those alleging they were the subject of occult attacks by Patton West. You have
Kendal Haywood in 2005, relentlessly targeted until she thought she was going mad. You have daughter-in-law
number two, Jamie Haywood, attesting to being on the receiving end of occult attacks in the run up to the second
child custody hearing in July 2007. At the same time, Patton West is targeting her ‘business partner’ Dr. Pat Cole
MD to try to get her to withdraw her assault charge against Patton West. You also have Rebecca West (no relation
to Devra West) who happens to be Patton West’s office manager, also under attack by Patton West, who hopes to
get Rebecca West to withdraw her hostile statement witnessing Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole. At the
same time, you have John Watson and his family under attack by Patton West because he was suing Devra West
for fraud and additionally because he had a website up sharing information like this, which shows Patton West to
be a criminally insane predator. Finally, you have Patton West’s neighbor at the time, Michelle Fetveit, who
attests to being targeted after getting into a water dispute with Patton West.

To read Rebecca West’s harrowing email to the whistleblower asking for help with Patton West’s Shamanic
witchcraft go here. The common denominator is that they all knew Patton West and were all either victims or
witnesses of ‘crimes’ at her hands. Patton West is indescribably evil, and to get an understanding of just how evil, |
thoroughly recommend that the reader review Jamie Haywood’s testimony in court about what Patton West's
home life was really like (drugs, alcohol, pornography and violence) and compare that with the lies and
propaganda on her website. We have done an analysis for you, which can be found by going to our webpage
entitled ‘Enlightened Householding Rishi Style.”

Above from left to right: Lisa Swidler murdered by Patton West, Marion Cantwell, kidnapped, beaten, falsely imprisoned a victim
of extortion and threatened with murder. Cole’s murder planned by Patton West in 2006 and John Watsen’s murder announced
to the press by senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds in August 2007. How many other murders have there been since 1991?

This may explain why in 2005, Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of $200,000, chose to walk away empty handed. It
may explain why in 2005, Dave Kushner defrauded out of $30,000, chose to walk away empty handed. This may
explain why after Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, held captive (falsely imprisoned), was beaten and had tens of
thousands of dollars extorted from her, why she never went to the police. In Marion’s case, she was actually told
that if she went to the police she would be murdered. Given that Lisa Swidler, a witness to the crimes committed
by Patton West against Kushner and Cantwell, died suddenly and mysteriously in 2005 after trying to the leave the
cult, one cannot blame Hendrickson, Kushner and Cantwell from walking away empty handed. The alternative was
to become a victim of murder or, as in the case of the whistleblower John Watson, attempted murder followed by
a 13 year campaign of occult violence directed at him and his family, which has been ongoing since December
2006.

Circa 2006. This was not a good year for Dr. Pat Cole MD, and while we do not condone her defamation of John
Watson or her acting as a false witness for Patton West in the matter of the child custody case involving Kendall
Haywood'’s infant daughter, one could say that in 2006 karma was a bitch to Dr. Pat Cole MD.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/enlightenedhouseholding.html
http://www.therishi.info/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/audio/15.%20D%20Kushner.mp3
http://www.therishi.info/audio/14.%20MARION%20CANTWELL.MP3

We started off earlier by saying that Patton West was herself defrauded out of $650,000 in 2005 by a couple of con
men; hence the money grabs from Hendrickson, Kushner and Cantwell in 2005, along with the murder of Lisa
Swidler to stop information about these crimes leaking outside the cult. If we go back to January 2004, we also
find that after John Watson’s intervention, Patton West's charity was struck off for fraud.
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Patton West’s response to this set back was to steal the charity’s main asset, a property worth $1,250,000, which
she put in a personal trust fund for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador. She also stole $4,000,000 worth of
assets, which like the property, were largely paid for by public donations, and put them in a lock up where they
remained hidden for ten years reappearing in Arizona in 2014, after the statute of limitations on theft had expired.
All of this has been dealt with at length elsewhere. The point being, that sometime in 2004 Patton West ceased to
be Victor MT’s resident guru calling herself the Ascended Master Devra Ji, relocating a hundred miles north to
Flathead Lake MT and became the Ascended Master Surya Ma. Instead of admitting to her cult that she was a
criminally insane narcissist, who was heavily in debt and facing bankruptcy for the second time, she told her
mailing list in a lengthy missive that her discomfort was due to her ascending from the 5" dimension to the 7"
dimension (you cannot make this stuff up). Here is a small excerpt.

My shift from fifth dimensional being, to seventh dimensional beingis rapidly reshaping
my “immediate personal world" if one rmght frame this shift m personal impersonal
terms. The shiftis actually a shiftinto greaterimpersonality andyet also greater sense of
Self within the Great Self.

She goes on to state that when she moves north to Shamballa (Flathead Lake MT) that she can only take 12
disciples and only those who are prepared to commit 66% of their net worth to her!

You will find the truth in the quiet sanctuary of your hearts of which I speak. You will also find the
gateway fo abundance which is God's love, as you make your way through the firey demand of Truth.

For now, | will only say that there are none of you who are as yet fullfilling the standards of criteria for
passage into the domain that the Masters will be anchoring at the Shamballa Sanctuary. As yet most of

you are in the 30% to 40 % range of balance of truth with me. You must fullfill balance of truth with me
as well as with the ashram. Shirley and Lisa are approaching the 60% "wonder mark" and | hope will
soon anchor a solid 66% exponential factor for both requirements. I remind you that at 66% the wheel
turns, and the manner and timing of manifestation "time jumps” and this includes the truth of
abundance. It is for this reason that | have been required to step out of the group energetic. | an in a time
jump that is the reflection of my light and this is not to be disturbed by negitive thought form. There can
be no sacred manifestation in lower time. I can not succeed through co-creation with miasim. I can co-
create with the to varying degrees with the Trusted Disciple. This increases as you increase you light.

Unfortunately for Dr. Pat Cole MD, she was one of the disciples who volunteered to move to Shamballa and in so
doing, had agreed to give up 66% of her net worth. However, Patton West’s financial situation was so desperate
that she was not willing to wait for Cole to transfer her wealth to her in a civilized manner. So she set about
beating it out of Dr. Pat Cole MD. Sometime early in April 2006, and after a series of premeditated assaults, the
police were called and Patton West was charged with assault. Patton West would spend two years trying to
intimidate Cole into withdrawing her complaint and also targeted witnesses like Rebecca West, in the hope of
getting her to withdraw her witness statement. The contents of Rebecca West’s harrowing email to the
whistleblower of March 2007, entitled ‘Help Me’ makes it absolutely clear that Patton West has a revolving door
policy to employees whereby they recruited, given 90 days to join her cult as low paid or no paid slaves or be fired
before Patton West has to pay employment insurance. Below are two excerpts from Carlida Finch’s Statement of
Fact to the authorities.
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What steps did you take to remedy the situation prior to your separation?

At this point, I did nothing. I had already been
the subject of Dr. West's anger and had
overheard her striking her "disciple™ Dr.

Patricia Cole, witnessed the continual
denegration of Dr. Cole by Devra. Per Devra
» and Dr. Cole Devra was destroying Dr. Cole's
ego in Dr. Cole’s quest for "enlightenment” I
have documentation re an assault made on Dr
Cole by Devra, though I did not see the
assault, I did see the bruises. I could not see
any way to remedy this situation.

Above: Patton West: One of the few ‘enlightened’ beings in history who teaches enlightenment by mentally and physically
abusing those in her care either as employees or students. Did we say she was / is criminally insane ?

The process of destroying one’s ego can better be described as ‘breaking’ the person, so that they become totally
obedient to the authority figure; in this case, psychopath Devra Patton West. Patton West’s motives for mentally
and physically abusing Dr. Cole MD, was not to help Dr. Cole become enlightened, but to soften her up so as to
facilitate the extortion of Cole’s entire net worth.

Dr West was verbally abusive daily with Dr.
Cole her "disciple™” she attributed it to the
» “Law of Severity" required for spiritual
enlightenment. Some time between Jan and
Mar 2006 I overheard Devra tell Pat the she
would “take a hammer and break every bone
in her hands"” Devra later told me that she did
not care if she killed Pat because she, as an
‘ enlightened being had no ego so could spend
her life in prison as easily as in a 6 million
dollar home. On April 17th Dr. Cole came to
work with bruises on her hands and wrists. I
asked her about them and she said that she
had whacked them. On April 22 I found a
document written by Devra, it was an account
of her asking the Masters about the
"altercation” with Dr. Cole. According to Devra
the Masters are the Shamballa Council, a
group of enlightened beings that she meets
with regularly in her meditations,

Above: Patton West the only ‘spiritual’ teacher on the planet who uses abuse, violence and a hammer (to break bones) to propel
students towards enlightenment. That said she may only use that technique against the wealthy students whose bank accounts
and possessions she is trying to liberate — in the name of enlightenment of course!

As indicated above, Patton West was overheard talking about the murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD remarking that, as an
enlightened being, she could as easily live in a 6’ X 6 jail cell as in a $6,000,000 mansion. Of course being
criminally insane, it would not occur to Patton West that enlightened beings do not commit murder. You can view
Carlida’s Statement of Fact and her request for police protection by following the links.
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Several members of the cult were present at the time of the assault on Dr. Cole. As Debra Coffey makes clear in
her statement to the whistleblower, these ‘sessions’ are organized with the specific intention of breaking the will
of the targeted individual. So shocked were they at the degree of brutality used by Patton West, that it caused
great unease amongst the rank and file members, as maybe one of them was next on the list to be ‘enlightened.’

A few days later on April 17 2006, Patton West issued a written statement to her entire cult mailing list. The
statement contained an admission that the assault did occur and that it was severe but sought to justify the assault
by asserting that Dr. Cole MD was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime, therefore, the beating was
not only appropriate but long overdue! Here is an excerpt from the missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the
Path to Purification.’
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The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification
Response to the Call of Master Surya Devi for Review <:|

April 17, 2006  From Master El Morya of the Shamballa Counsels

At no time has Surva Ma's intentions been rooted in anything other that the highest of

gracc Jr:pilc the sceming severity that was meted. And we are witness to the sacrifices that

¢he has made on behalf of the awakening of those who are p:ace(‘i in her r.}‘urpc and on ‘
behalf of the Divine Plax itself. She has offered up very resource and body, mind and soul

Dr. Cole is lung over due in the sound a:nq}xtmf_ of her soul with its Creator. Her role in
the death camps of Ifump:.- durmg the reign of the Nazi defilement is as yet unrc‘cl;factl.
The suffering that was administered éin-dly from her hand was an unconscionable
infliction of }\ruta!ny and evil and more over was resultant in the com promisc of her very
soul of its inherent link with the E:g}xt of God. This is a rift in time of plam.-‘..\ry Lrarma
and many souls have been lost to this rift and remain cni:appn:c] in the astral p'.‘.:m:s of this

horror of human disgrace. Her continued denial of this samscara remains a factor to be

Above: The above is more evidence that Patton West is either criminally insane or a ruthless cold calculating criminal. Either
way she needs taking off the streets and locking up. In response to the violence she meted out to Dr. Pat Cole MD, while
extorting 51.3 million from her, Patton West speaks to the voices in her head and asks them for a review of her actions.

To add weight to this piece of propaganda, Patton West claims not to have written this in the first person but

claims to have channelled the message from some long dead Ascended Master El Morya. Referring to herself as
the Ascended Master Surya Devi, she asks the voices in her head for a review of her actions (yellow arrow). Not
surprisingly, the voices in her head (El Morya) blame Cole for being severely beaten and totally exonerate Patton

West — sorry- the Ascended Master Surya Devi! As stated, a copy of this went out to every cult member, which
would have included Dr. Julio E Williams MD.
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Circa 2007. Throughout March 2007, the whistleblower John Watson received a steady flow of correspondence
via his website from past and current victims of crime at Patton West’s hands. You can review the written
statements and audio statements of victims and witnesses by following the links. After a particularly harrowing set
of emails from Patton West's then office manager, Rebecca West, John Watson decided to share the information
he had gathered with a local newspaper. On July 12, the Whitefish Pilot published an article which headlined
Patton West’s assault on Dr. Cole and which contained details of several other crimes being committed by Patton
West in the Flathead Lake area of Montana. You can read the entire article by going here. What follows is a small
excerpt that details Dr. Cole’s account of the assault.
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Spiritual leader has plans for healing center in Whitefish
Posted: Thursday, Jul 12, 2007 - 02:35 11 pm PDT

By CONSTANCE SEE
Whitefish Pilot.

Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand. “She took of her shoe and hit me on
the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes.” Cole’s statement reads. “She threatened to kill
me with a gun to my head, ‘blowing my brains out,” and advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out
an insurance policy on myself.” Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the Sheriff’s office.

Quite by coincidence, on the day this news article was published July 12 2007, Patton West was attending court as
a witness for her son Chris Haywood in the matter of the custody of an infant child of Chris Haywood and Jamie
Haywood. Patton West's testimony on behalf of her son was a pack of lies from start to finish. | thoroughly
recommend the reader to review Patton West's testimony which can be found going here. Of particular interest is
Patton West's response to counsel’s question, “Did you assault that women (Dr. Pat Cole MD) to which Patton
West replies NO!

= 7 Qs Isn’t it true that there is currently pending
8 against you in Flathead County a misdemeanor assault
o 9 chazge?
10 A. That is true, howover, that ls assoclated
- 11 with a financial dissolution wherein the individual

12 embezzled, misappropriated funda, so he committed fraud

- 13 and there’s a lawsuit -- a counter lawsuit for her as
i 14 || well.

: 15 Q. And you assaulted that person?

g 186 A. Absolutely not. No way, no how =- absclutely
= 17 not.,

Not only does Patton West deny assaulting Cole, but she goes on to do what all psychopaths do which is to ‘mirror’
their crimes onto their victims! Even though the evidence clearly shows that Patton West extorted upwards of
$1.3 million from Cole, Patton West accuses Cole of embezzlement, misappropriation of funds and fraud. Even
though Cole’s will had been broken by Patton West and who could not make a single decision without Patton
West's approval.
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Within days of the Whitefish Pilot article being published on July 12 2007, Patton West’s website started to fill up
with statements of denial. Both Patton West and members of her cult all denying that she has assaulted Dr. Pat
Cole MD. Leading the charge were the usual suspects i.e. senior cult members, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio E
Williams MD, who between them had sent no less than five letters to the Whitefish Pilot editor vilifying him, wait
for it, for religious persecution!
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Above ten statements of denial all, as if by magic appearing on West's website on the same day. These statements in response
to the two newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eogle newspapers in 2007.

You can read these statements in full by following the links below here. These statements may well have been
written by Devra West but attributed to the members of her cult. They all seem to have one author. No one
would have the nerve to complain lest they too become targets.

1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4 Reynolds & Williams
5. Julio Williams 1 6. Jack West 7. Bret Jahola 8. Dani Osborne
9. Devra West 1 10. Devra West 2

If the names Geoffrey Reynolds CPA & Julio E Williams MD sound familiar, that is because these two scum bags
also conspired with Patton West in 2007 to murder the whistleblower, John Watson, after he went public about
the cult’s activities in Montana. At this point we would like to share several data points with the reader as proof
positive that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a pathological liar and remains to this day a willing accomplice in
racketeering and murder.

1. Though Watson was a total stranger to Dr. Williams he, no doubt at Patton West’s behest, defamed Watson in 2005 and then
in 2007 sent Watson a threatening expletive laden email promising to make available 52,000,000 of his own money for Patton
West’s legal fees.

2. Williams receives his copy of ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ (Patton West’s written admission of that she had
assaulted Dr. Cole MD) 15 months earlier in April 2006.

3. In a March 2007 harrowing email from Patton West’s office manager Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West) it is
confirmed that the only person giving Patton West money is Dr. Julio E Williams MD who had just given Patton West $100,000.
Was this a down payment on the 52,000,000 he promised Patton West so she could fight John Watson’s fraud lawsuit?

4. As explained above when the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article was published Williams posted two statement of denial even
though he had received his copy of her written admission of guilt sent to him 15 months earlier on 17 April 2006.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
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http://omniawakening.net/images/65.%20Dear%20Friend%20&%20Community%20Member%20-%20Statement%20by%20Reynolds%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/66.%20To%20the%20Editor%20-%20Statement%20by%20Reynolds%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/67.%20Reynolds%20&%20Williams%20-%20Statement%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
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http://omniawakening.net/documents/155.%20Jack%20West%27s%20Statement.pdf
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http://omniawakening.net/images/721.%20Watson%20Extortion%20Conspiracy%20Unravels.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/721.%20Watson%20Extortion%20Conspiracy%20Unravels.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/documents/20.%20Defamation%20of%20JW.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/images/1362.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf

5. On August 9 2007 senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds announced Watson’s murder and also announced a campaign of
occult ‘under the radar’ violent intimidation against Watson, his wife and children. Dr. Julio E Williams MD has received over
500 emails from Watson (with copies going to Reynolds) complaining about the ongoing campaign of attempted intimidation.
Williams has so far refused to pass them on to the police hoping that Patton West may yet still be able to ‘silence’ Watson.

6. Dr. Julio E Williams MD continues to supply Patton West with an endless supply of dishonest ‘testimonials’ whose only
purpose is to entice and entrap more victims.

7. Dr. Julio E Williams has shown himself to be directly involved with Patton West’s fraud scam which involves her selling fake
cures for cancer. Williams a 20 year student of Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies knows that the same occult
weapon being used by Patton West to silence dissent is also used by her to make wealthy targets ill who are then charged
enormous sums of money to be ‘cured.” Williams has even provided his own home as a venue for these crimes to take place.

TO BE CLEAR WHEN FELLOW PHYSICIAN DR. PAT COLE MD WAS BRUTALIZED AND ROBBED BY PATTON WEST
DR. WILLIAMS REWARDED PATTON WEST WITH $100,000 AND JOINED THE CHORUS OF DENIALS!

CLEARLY MONTANA DOES NOT PROSECUTE 'WHITE COLLAR' CRIME!

1, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, am
honored that Rishi Devra [AKA
Patton West) allows me to help
her global awakening move
forward.

1 Julio E Williams MD (on bended
knee) have been a long term student
of Patton West's and | stake my honor
and credibility on her personal
integrity and establishing the truth.

Quote from Geaffrey Reynolds

posting on social media 2014 W Quote from Dr. Julio E Williams MD 2005.

Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA & Dr. Julio E Williams MD both pathological liars, both directly invelved in the attempted cover up
of Patton West’s vialent assault an Dr. Pat Cole MD and the extortion of 51.3 million from Cole by Patton West. Both involved in
Patton West’'s 2007 conspiracy to murder whistleblower John Watson and when that failed both directly involved in the 2010
conspiracy to bankrupt Watsan into silence. All this effort to stop the public accessing truth about Patton West’s criminality.

While Reynolds only commenced his ‘employment’ with Patton West in September 2006, 6 months after the
assault, Reynolds was totally aware of Patton West’s guilt because while publicly denying her guilt via the above
postings on her website, he was privately sending desperate letters to John Watson’s website hosting team in an
attempt to get them to remove a copy of her written admission of guilt from his website. In a move worthy of
dumb and dumberer, Patton West actually claimed copyright over ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.
in a desperate attempt to force it off the internet. You can read Reynolds’ letter to Watson’s service provider by
going here. While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007 Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, in
what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation, announced Watson’s impending murder.

’

Above from left to right: Patton West The ‘Mother of a Thousand Suns’ (gag). Stooge and ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.
Brainwashed and conditioned disciple and “liar for hire’ Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Both Reynolds & Williams agreed to take part
in a conspiracy to deny that Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD even though both knew for certain she had. In the case
of the whistleblower both agreed to be complicit in the plot to murder Watson and when that failed bankrupt him into silence.

Complicity to commit murder and perjury were not Reynolds only sins. While being interviewed by the Bigfork
Eagle newspaper on August 09 2007 Reynolds more or less admits money laundering $436,000 (extorted from
Cole) through Patton West’s business as normal receipts. Who in the real world cashes in their IRA to pay
$436,000 for an ‘internship’ and for ‘therapy?’
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Reynolds also fraudulently applied for $30,000,000 in government grants knowing that a large lump of that money,
were it to be made available, would go to paying off Patton West’s debts which ran into millions of dollars!
Reynolds was between 2006 & 2014 a willing accomplice in racketeering and murder. Reynolds remains a willing
accomplice in racketeering and murder by virtue of the fact that he has received 500 plus emails which catalogue
the ongoing campaign of intimidation being directed at the whistleblower and his family that he originally
announced to the press on August 9 2007 along with Watson’s impending murder.

When the 2007 murder plot failed, Patton West, Williams and Reynolds waited patiently to put Plan ‘B’ into
operation. This involved Patton West launching multiple frivolous (without merit) lawsuits against Watson with
Patton West's legal costs being funded by Williams. Knowing that Watson, who had moved abroad in 2005, could
not afford to defend further litigation, Patton West had scum bag Reynolds submit an exact copy of her pleadings
to the court claiming damages for defamation between 2002 & 2006. When in reality, Reynolds did not
commence his employment with Patton West until September 2006, so he did not know Watson existed before
that time. Patton West along with Reynolds’ bare face lies to a Montana court, amounted to a $10,000,000
extortion scam designed to bankrupt Watson into silence where attempting to murder him failed.
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In April 2008, Devra West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD. Here is a link to scanned copies of the
court documents and here is a link to the newspaper article announcing the court’s decision. In October 2008,
Patton West was found guilty of defrauding John Watson. Here is a link to the judgment granted to John Watson
and here is a link to the court award granted to John Watson and here is a link to the newspaper article about
Watson’s win in court. Also in 2008, Patton West was the subject of an arrest warrant for criminal check fraud and
forced to sell her assets via a Sheriff’s Sale to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest for past
crimes! In 2009, Patton West was the recipient of another arrest warrant this time for Felony Theft. Devra West
had told the whistleblower in their March 2003 meeting that “it does not matter what is actually true” (if she can
convince the public that her lies are their truth). In keeping with that philosophy and in a vain attempt to protect
her multi-million dollar a year criminal business model then based in Montana, she issued two statements of
denial in response to the two newspaper articles evidencing her conviction for assault and John Watson’s win
against her for defrauding him.

In response to her conviction for assault, Devra West posted the following statement:-

Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:

All allegations have been expunged from court records. Irregularities perpetrated by
Cole to court officials, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr. West. The allegations were dismissed as
implausible.

TRUTH: Cole’s misguided attempt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy motivated by
Cole’s need to cover-up her own in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
medical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West. Cole, a medical
doctor, resented Dr. West's refused to allow her to attend a healing training
program, due to Cole’s lack of morality and professional integrity.

Above: Pathological liar Devra West claims that the court dismissed the assault case against her when in fact she was convicted
by the court. She goes on to mirror her crimes on to dr. Cole by claiming that Cole tried to extort money from her when in fact

Dr. Cole had 51.3 million extorted from her by Devra Patton West.

In response to her conviction for defrauding John Watson, Devra West posted the following statement:-
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Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surya Ma’s legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson’s claims
of a "Big Win", lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts against Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West's legal team.

TRUTH: No business contract between Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed.
The legal dispute was fabricated by Watson to leverage an extortion scam. Any
and all business proposals made by Watson were declined. Dr. West has no
intentions of enabling an extortion scam, therefore no settlement of any kind will be
entertained.

Above: Devra West claims that the her conviction was a ‘technical error.” She goes on to claim that she is not going to enable an
extortion scam by John Watson when clearly the courts ruled that she had defrauded him!

After the ‘take down’ of Watson’s website by Patton West, Williams & Reynolds in 2010 and, knowing her criminal
racketeering business model was dead in the water in Montana, Patton West, Williams & Reynolds moved their
cult / gang to Cave Creek AZ. Ten years on Patton West, now calling herself the Ascended Master Rishi Devra, is
currently targeting the spiritual community of Sedona.

Patton West AKA ‘The Rishi’ has operated in three western states since 1991. In Arizona as The Rishi (2010 to
Present). In Flathead Montana as Surya Ma (2005 to 2010). In Victor Montana as Devra Ji (1995 to 2005). Patton
West’s criminal racketeering business model is based on a foundation of lies. Lies that she believes are ‘protected’
by religious freedom laws, even though the obvious motive is organized crime (theft, fraud and extortion). From
the cash donations she invites from the public based on the lies and propaganda on her website, to the fake career
opportunities, to the extortion of millions of dollars a year for fake miracle cures, it is racketeering marketed as
‘world service.” Patton West is, at the very least, guilty of Mail & Wire Fraud for the gross misrepresentations of
herself on her website and her Facebook pages. Apart from mental health issues, the only other motive for the lies
and propaganda is FRAUD.
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Dr. Pat Cole’s journey through Patton West’s meat grinder (world service) involved Cole being subjected to mental
and physical abuse, extortion and the ever present threat of murder. When John Watson, a victim of fraud at
Patton West’s hands in 2002, went public after finding scores of victims of organized crime at Patton West’s hands
she, aided and abetted by cult members Reynolds & Williams tried to murder Watson and when that failed, they
conspired to bankrupt him into silence! Cole & Watson are two victims of a criminally insane narcissist and
suspected serial killer. There are scores of victims from a career of organized crime spanning three decades!

THEFT, FRAUD, EXTORTION, THREATS OF MURDER, ATTEMPTED MURDER AND IF THE
WHISTLEBLOWER JOHN WATSON AND PATTON WEST’S EX HUSBAND JACK WEST ARE TO BE
BELIEVED, SEVERAL MURDERS AND MAYBE MANY MORE!
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Above from left to right: The evil occultist and mass killer Darth Sidious would masquerade in the daytime as the respectable
Chancellor Palpatine. Pation West, a vicious and violent criminal and suspected serial killer, masquerades in front of the public
as a ‘divine being.” This criminally insane narcissist has been prepared to murder to quash dissent and preserve her delusions.

It is clear, like the character ‘Chancellor Palpatine’ in the Star Wars trilogy, that Patton West is not what she
appears to be. Indeed, the FACTS show that she is the very opposite of what the propaganda on her website seeks
to portray to the public. The illusion presented on her website and Facebook pages can be quickly dispelled by
reviewing the FACTS about her sordid private life. On her website she has a propaganda piece entitled ‘Rishi’s
Enlightened Householding.” Like the rest of her website, it is a pack of lies, a total fantasy. Start here to review the
truth about her home / family life compiled from newspaper articles, court records and from victim and witness
statements.

The Teacher The Divine Mother

“The Wé_s-te_zt:n_Rege!;t i

THE RISHI THE MATAJI " THE REGENT
Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist who has given herself more titles and accolades than most people have had

hot dinners! She believes her ability to intimidate and murder those who oppose her justifies her claim to divinity!

We will leave it up to law enforcement and the psychiatrists to decide whether Patton West is just a hard-nosed
vicious criminal or is criminally insane. However, we suggest that she is interviewed / arrested ASAP and held
without bail while victims and witnesses are interviewed. If she were at large while this process was being carried
out, she would simply target potential hostile witnesses with her secret weapon. We know she has subverted
many civil court cases in this way including the child custody case involving her daughter-in-law Kendall Haywood.
This state of affairs has been going on for decades with the result that no successful criminal prosecution has been
brought against her.


http://www.therishi.info/enlightenedhouseholding.html

PATHOLOGICAL LIAR & WILLING ACCOMPLICE
IN RACKETEERING & MURDER

-

“l, Julio Williams MD have been a long time student of Surya Ma (now calling herself
Rishi Devra after being forced to leave Montana in 2010) and | stake my honor and
credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth.”

Statement by Dr. Julio E Williams MD posted on Devra West's website on March 23 2005.

Julio Williams So simple a teaching and yel so profound! Specially
when one becomes the receiver of such expenence through the
many actions of Iife Through your wisdom | have been able to
integrate this teaching after so many lessons learned. Thank you
Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patient of ten
thousands saints as you embrace us all where we find ourselves in
this journey

My humble salutations to thy lotus feet

©

Like Reply 3d

Even though both Williams and Reynolds were directly involved in Patton West’s plan to murder Watson and her
subsequent attempt to bankrupt him into silence, both seem unafraid that they or she will ever be called to
account for their crimes. Reynolds even announced Watson’s impending murder to the press on August 9 2007.
He stated, in what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation with the reporter, that Watson would be dead
within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Patton West was going to do to him and his family. What Patton
West did was launch a campaign of occult (hidden from view) violent attacks against Watson and his family which
13 years later are ongoing. One of those attacks in August 2007 was an attempt by Patton West to murder
Watson. Unlike the successful murder of Lisa Swidler by Patton West in 2005, the attempt to murder Watson
failed. However, since the campaign of violence directed at Watson has continued unabated since Reynolds
announced it in August 2013 and, since there have been subsequent attempts to murder Watson, any statute of
limitations that Patton West, Reynolds and Williams may be relying on are not in play.

While we wait for the authorities to act upon this information we ponder the question again. If Patton West is
found guilty of crimes against humanity, would she be confined to a mental institution or executed?

HAVE YOU SEEN THIS FAKE GURU?

_WANTED

Above: Thirty years of racketeering in three western states. Scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion with several suspected
murders and one well documented failed attempt on the life of a whistleblower who remains ready to work with the authorities.
More than enough evidence to convict Patton West of racketeering and maybe enough for crimes against humanity.



In closing, currently Patton West, aided and abetted by Dr. Julio E Williams MD, is selling miracle cures to the
public in Sedona. Patton West cannot come out and actually say they are miracle cures. That would get her and
her stooge physician, Dr. Julio E Williams MD, into a lot of trouble. Instead, she markets her miracle cures as
‘divine grace healings.” This has a nice ring about it and might be a protected phrase under religious freedom laws.
Below is an excerpt from a recent posting made on her Facebook pages. You can view the full posting by going
here and scrolling two thirds of the way down the page.

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters
As the Light that stands behind Leaders and world servers across the
globe ..

As an instrument of mercy, she offers the phenonena of Divine Grace
Healing
and the lkarmis resolution of divine dispensation

-~
In spite of the scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and mental and physical abuse Patton West, a card carrying

psychotic, insists that she is a blessing to all souls and an instrument of mercy. Apparently lies and propaganda are all
allowed under religious freedom laws even if the obvious motive is mail and wire fraud, racketeering and murder.

If anyone doubts that this is happening then they should review the comments made by Patton West in 2007 while
being interviewed by the Whitefish Pilot newspaper. Patton West made it clear that she was going to teach
physicians how to cure cancer; the only physician to remain with her is Dr. Julio E Williams MD! Hell, Williams has
even provided his own home as a venue for prospective buyers of fake cures to come and meet his “virtual well
spring of living divinity.” Dr. Julio E Williams MD remains a willing participant in fraud and extortion.

IT REMAINS TO BE SEEN WHETHER ARIZONA PROSECUTES '"WHITE COLLAR' CRIME.

~ Our June 12th ~
Sacred Sunday with Rishi
will be hosted at the home of Dr. Julio Williams
—390 East Stagecoach Pass Carefree, Arizona 85377

~ 10 am to 12 pm-~

Above: Probably nothing to worry about that Dr. Julio E Williams MD, himself a pathological liar, is hosting a “Sacred Sunday
with Rishi’ AKA Patton West. Though Williams has been a student and disciple of this con artist for 20 years surely he would not
provide a venue for her and endorse her ability to deliver miracle cures for a large fee? Would he?

This might explain why the ‘Pay Portal’ on Patton West’s website can receive single contributions of up to
$500,000 which coincidentally was the price she was charging in 2002 for ‘divine grace healings’ according to two
of her employees who overheard her on the phone. Surely, she is not expecting $100,000s of dollars to be
donated to her based on the lies and propaganda on her website? That would be mail and wire fraud - would it
not? But this is much more serious than mail and wire fraud. The very same secret weapon she uses to intimidate
victims and witnesses into not going to the police, the very same weapon she uses to murder or try to murder
those who oppose her, is used to target the wealthy. Her flashy website is like a magnet to the spiritually confused
who think they need a teacher. After attending her special audiences or private sessions, those identified as
wealthy are made ill and then offered a cure for a six figure sum. Look at her record with Dr. Cole MD and John
Watson.
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THEFT, FRAUD, EXTORTION, THREATS OF MURDER, ATTEMPTED MURDER AND IF THE
WHISTLEBLOWER JOHN WATSON AND PATTON WEST’S EX HUSBAND JACK WEST ARE TO BE
BELIEVED, SEVERAL MURDERS AND MAYBE MANY MORE!

THIRTY YEARS OF RACKETEERING IN THREE WESTERN STATES AND NOT ONE SUCCESSFUL
CRIMINAL PROSECUTION, IN SPITE OF SCORES OR HUNDREDS OF VICTIMS. THE ONLY
POSSIBLE MOTIVE FOR HER LIES AND PROPAGANDA IS ORGANIZED CRIME!

(l

Nothi'_ng to see here.
Please disperse.




